Poasi-o.

L Ann Kehoe

S From: - o . - Mary L'oughra'n-<MLOUGHR‘AN@meathc_oco.ie>
Sent: o 130 September 2013 14:36 L
To: - . A Ann Kehoe: ~
. Ce, - o h ~ Planning Enquiries; Michael Griffin
“Subject: . . . RE:P0951-01 Mr Dermot Crinion
- Ann,

The plannlng authonty have no comments in relatlon to the correspondence recenved A response dld not issue as: we
; had no comments to make A . A

~Mary

From: Ann Kehoe [mailto:A.Bosley@epa.ie]
Sent: 30 September 2013 14:26

To: Planning.Enquiries

Subject: P0951:01 Mr Dermot Crinion
Importance' ngh

| Dear Slr/Madam . - ' : R \\fg’
; o oo @
&

Please chck on link to a letter that was sent to Mr Kevin Stewar@élr&tor of Service - Planning dated 15 August
/2013, we note that we have not received a rep|y, even if youg‘%g}é no comments you are required to reply to us

urgently . S
) - N - Qv’\
S
Many thanks. - . ' s\(JoQ
Ann Kehoe - &0
Ann Ke &
o

fhis ema_jl and any. ﬁles t_ransmitfed with it are conﬁdential and
"intend'e“d' solely for tne use of tie indiv\)idual or entity to whom they

- ar'e'addressed‘, If»you nave receiyed this eme.il in error please notify

» the EPA oos'tmaster - gostmaster@ega.ie

’ 'Th‘e“’ooinions ,contained. within. are personel to the sender and

. do not necessarily reﬁect the oOIicy of the En-vironmentel Protection

' Agencyl :
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